
ATTACHMENT B



From: David Braun
To: Julie Kirkpatrick
Subject: Re: Grant Request
Date: Friday, December 10, 2021 1:49:50 PM
Attachments: Grant request.pdf

Painting Invoice.pdf

Thank you.

I am requesting a grant amount of $5,860 which is 50% of the project cost.

Please see attached grant request and paid invoice for the work.

We did a complete restoration and paint of the exterior of the Dyer House.

This involved extensive scraping, wood filling, window sill repair, and siding
replacement/repair.

We restored all the original, historic details and also did a full restoration on all the soffits as
well.

When we purchased the home nearly 9 years ago it had vinyl siding installed and much of the
woodwork underneath was in poor or degraded condition.  We are so excited to have finally
restored the home to its original beauty and look!

Please see attached photos of the home in its finished condition.

Kind regards,

David Braun
720-499-7656

On Fri, Dec 10, 2021 at 8:11 AM Julie Kirkpatrick <JKirkpatrick@crgov.com> wrote:

Please see the attached, David.

Thanks,

Julie

Julie Kirkpatrick, PLA, ASLA | Long Range Project Manager

Town of Castle Rock | Development Services | Town Hall
























